
From: Debra M. Butchart
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 25-038) Welds and Armor for Strip Seal and Joint Seal
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 11:16:16 AM

The EPG and Bridge Standard Drawings have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for all plans not yet
submitted to Design
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

Feb. 2026 EPG:
751.50

Updated standard drawings STRIP and P_COM to
remove fillet weld dimensions to be in compliance
with updated welding code, and to correct shear
connector welding symbol.
 
STRIP01 through 05 updated to allow new armor
shape per fabricator and manufacturer suggestion,
and removed “P” and “R” armor designations.
 
Updated EPG 751.50 to remove note H5.54, since we
are no longer mentioning P and R shapes.
 
Note No. 4 added on standard drawing STRIP01 and
02 for fabrication adjustment of L6x3 1/2x3/8 if
necessary to install angle flush with the joint armor.

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

STRIP;  P_COM
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
NA

Follow links above for more information (internal only).
 
 

Debra (Debbie) Butchart
(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section
Bridge Division
MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave
573-522-8718
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https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/STRIP/STRIP_2026_25-038?csf=1&web=1&e=rqC7UH
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/STRIP/STRIP_2026_25-038/751.50.docx?d=w879c47cc43334ff893d366e9ec5714c6&csf=1&web=1&e=rFfETb
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/STRIP/STRIP_2026_25-038/Standard_drawings/M_STRIP_2-5-26.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=dzGpI9
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/SD-StandardDrawings/STRIP/STRIP_2026_25-038/Standard_drawings/M_PCOM_1-14-26.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=VZjQGe

